February 21, 2018

Maribeth Witzel-Behl

City of Madison Clerk

210 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd.
Room 103, City County Building
Madison, WI 53703

Re: Musonics, LLC Alcohol License
Dear Ms. Witzel-Behl

On January 2, 2018 the Madison Common Council approved an alcohol license for Musonics, LLC for a
location at 1222 Williamson St. Since that time our plans to open the business have been delayed during
the development of construction plans as well as a recent opportunity we are considering for opening in
a new location.

For these reasons | am requesting a 90 day extension of the time allowed between Common Council
approval of a license and the issuance of that license.

Should you have any questions regarding this request please let me know and | will gladly provide any
additional information you may require.

Thank you for yo nsideration,

Hanah Jon
Musonic§, LLC

1101 Rutledge Ct. #3
Madison, WI 53703
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